



OFFICE OF PLANNING

MEMORANDUM

TO: District of Columbia Zoning Commission
FROM: Jennifer Steingasser, ^{JS} Deputy Director, Development Review and Historic Preservation
DATE: April 7, 2011
SUBJECT: Case No. **ZC-10-32**: Request for Extension to File Office of Planning Report on Proposed 2010-2020 Georgetown University Campus Plan

2011 APR -7 11:00 AM

On Thursday afternoon March 31, 2011 the applicant filed a pre-hearing submission with significant changes to the original December 30, 2010 application. There are three public hearing dates scheduled for hearing the case, April 14, 2011, May 12, 2011 and May 16, 2011. The Office of Planning (OP) report is required to be filed on April 7, 2011, seven days prior to the hearing.

The OP does not expect to present a recommendation any earlier than the May 12, 2011 hearing and respectfully requests an extension to file the required OP report on May 5, 2011, seven days prior to the second hearing date. This will allow sufficient time to review the amended proposal and coordinate with other city agencies and the Office of Attorney General.

ZONING COMMISSION
District of Columbia

CASE NO. 10-32
EXHIBIT NO. 29

